



World Federation of Public Health Associations

Fédération mondiale des associations de santé publique

Federación Mundial de Asociaciones de Salud Pública

WFPHA NOMINATION FORM

Please print this form and send with Curriculum Vitae (CV) no later than **February 28, 2009** to Office of the Secretariat in care of cbright@wfp ha.org or by Fax to: +1 (202) 777-2533

Position Which Nomination Applies:

- Vice-President/President-Elect Executive Board Member
 Committee Member

Indicate if Nomination is formally submitted by:

- Committee/Board Individual Member Organization Self

WFPHA Member Being Nominated (E-Mail address preferred)

Name: Dr Gabriel Scally
Employer/Agency: Department of Health
Position/Title: Regional Director of Public Health for the South West
Address: South West House, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1
2PX
Country: UK
WHO Region: Europe
Telephone: +44 1823 361239 Fax: +44 1823 361141
E-mail: gabriel.scally@southwest.nhs.uk

Has this person agreed to serve if nominated? Yes No

Indicate reasons why this person is nominated?

Gabriel Scally has been an active member of the UK Public Health Association since its inception. As Regional Director of Public Health for the South West of England he works at the highest level of government as well as managing a diverse and expert workforce developing and delivering public health policy and practice to a population of over 5 million.

Gabriel has a passion for social justice and for global equity and sustainable development. He is well acquainted with the challenges that public health associations face but also very aware of their major potential for creating a healthier and more equitable global society.

List Significant Activities and Service of this Individual in WFPHA: see attached CV

Nominee's Area of Expertise: Social, economic and environmental determinants of health.

WFPHA Member Submitting Nomination (E-mail address preferred)

Name: Angela Mawle

Employer/Agency: UK Public Health Association

Position/Title: Chief Executive

Address: 94 White Lion Street, London N1 9PF

Country: UK

WHO Region: European

Fax: 02030511769

E-mail: angela.mawle@ukpha.org.uk

CURRICULUM VITAE

DR GABRIEL J. SCALLY

Name: Gabriel John Scally

Address: 11 Dowry Square
Hotwells
Bristol BS8 4SH
England

Telephone No: 44 (0) 117 9268510 (Home)
44 (0) 1823 344290 (Work)
44 (0) 7789 653218 (Mobile)

Email address: Gabriel.scally@southwest.nhs.uk

Date of Birth: 24th September 1954

Place of Birth: Belfast, Northern Ireland

Current Post: Regional Director of Public Health
Department of Health
Government Office for the South West
2 Rivergate
Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6ED
England

and

Regional Director of Public Health
South West Strategic Health Authority
Wellsprings Road
Taunton
Somerset
TA2 7PQ
England

Employer: Department of Health

Educational Qualifications:

MB BCh BAO The Queen's University of Belfast
1978

MSc Community Medicine
1982
London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine
(University of London)

Professional Qualifications:

Membership of the Faculty of Public Health Medicine
1984

Accreditation in Public Health Medicine
1985

Fellowship of the Faculty of Public Health Medicine
1991

Membership of the Faculty of Public Health Medicine (Ireland)
1992

Membership of the Royal College of General Practitioners
1993

Fellowship of the Faculty of Public Health Medicine (Ireland)
2001

Fellowship of the Royal College of Physicians of London
2004

Employment History:

1.8.1978 to 31.7.1980 Junior House Posts
Northern Ireland

1.8.1980 to 31.7.1981 General Practice Trainee
Northern Ireland

1.8.1981 to 31.7.1983 Registrar in Community Medicine
Eastern & Northern Health & Social Services Boards,
Northern Ireland

1.8.1983 to 31.7.1984	Senior Registrar in Northern Health & Community Medicine Social Services Board, Northern Ireland
1.8.1984 to 31.3.1986	Senior Registrar/Senior Eastern Health & Tutor in Community Medicine Social Services Board /TheQueen's University of Belfast Northern Ireland
1.4.1986 to 31.12.1988	Consultant Community Physician Eastern Health & Social Services Board Northern Ireland
1.1.1989 to 31.5.1993	Chief Administrative Medical Officer Eastern Health & (title changed to Director of Social Services Board Public Health – 1.9.1989) Northern Ireland
1.6.1993 to 31.3.1994	Regional Director of Public Health South East Thames Regional Health Authority, England
1.4.1994 to 30.9.1994	Acting Regional Director of Public Health South Thames Regional Health Authority, England
1.10.1994 to 31.3.1996	Regional Director of Public Health South & West Regional Health Authority, England

Attachments During Training:

1.10.1981 to 30.9.1982	MSc Course in Community Medicine, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine
1.2.1986 to 31.7.1986	Department of Health & Social Services, Dundonald House, Belfast, Northern Ireland

Academic Appointments:

Honorary Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Medicine, University of Bristol 1994 -

External Examiner, MSc Policy, Planning & Financing - London School of Economics/London School of Hygiene & Tropical Medicine (University of London) 1995 - 8

Member of Court of the University of Bath 1996 - 2004

Visiting Professor, University of the West of England, Faculties of the Built Environment, and Health and Social Care 1996 –

Membership of Public and Cultural Bodies:

Member of National Board for Nursing, Midwifery and Health Visiting for Northern Ireland 1988 - 93

Member of Board of Governors of Belfast Technical College 1987 - 91

Member of Board of Tinderbox Theatre Company 1991 - 93

Non-Executive Director of National Treatment Agency for Substance Misuse 2004 -

Independent Co-Chair of 'Community at Heart', New Deal for Communities programme in Bristol 2005 -

Membership of Professional Bodies:

Member of Board of Faculty of Public Health Medicine of the Royal Colleges of Physicians of the UK 1987 - 91

Member of General Medical Council (GMC) (Appointed by the Faculty of Public Health Medicine) 1989 - 99

Member of GMC Professional Conduct Committee 1989 - 90

Member of GMC Committee on Standards of Conduct and Ethics 1991 - 6

Member of GMC Health Committee 1992 - 93

Member of Council of British Medical Association 1985 - 86, 1988 - 89

International Consultancy:

Zambia, 22 July to 5 August 1989. Organisation and provision of management training for Medical Superintendents. Carried out for the Institute of Public Administration, Ireland and the Ministry of Health, Zambia.

Seychelles, 10 to 27 January 1990. Consultancy on future pattern of health sector aid to Seychelles from UK. Carried out for the Overseas Development Administration, UK.

Nigeria, 21 to 27 July 1990. Participation in review of essential drugs aid from UK, and development of proposals for further non-recurrent health sector aid. Carried out in association with Crown Agents, for the Overseas Development Administration, UK.

Zimbabwe, August 1992 and August to September 1993. Phases one and two of a three-year project providing support to the Ministry of Health in the implementation of its Corporate Plan. Carried out for the Overseas Development Administration, UK.

Dubai and Pakistan, 8 to 14 November 2000. Participation in conferences organised by The Aga Khan Health Services on the development of clinical effectiveness and clinical governance across the international network of hospital services.

Tanzania, 18 to 23 April 2001. Keynote speaker at the annual leadership meeting of the Aga Khan Health Services network

Ireland, 2001-5 A series of projects as part of consultancy teams from Capita and Horwath Consulting Ireland. These include:

- National Review of the Public Health Function in Ireland on behalf of the Public Health Review Group appointed by the Minister for Health and Children;

- Review of Public Health functions in Northern Ireland on behalf of the Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety;

- Evaluation of the 'Heartwatch' initiative on behalf of the Department of Health and Children;

- Recruitment and selection of a new Chief Executive Officer for the Mercy University Hospital in Cork;

- Evaluation of the Coronary Heart Attack Ireland Register pilot project on behalf of the Department of Health and Children.

Publishing activities:

Non-Executive Director on Board of *Royal Society of Medicine Press Ltd.* 2002 to date. RSM Press is a long established publisher which has a substantial book catalogue and publishes 23 health related journals.

Former member of British Medical Association Journal Committee. The Journal Committee was responsible for management oversight of the *British Medical Journal* and all the BMA's substantial publishing interests.

Editorial activities:

Joint founder and joint editor of *Clinical Governance Bulletin* published by Royal Society of Medicine Press.

Member of editorial boards of *Public Health Medicine*, *Clinician in Management*, *Clinical Risk* and *Journal of Epidemiology and Public Health*.

Book:

Scally G (Editor). *Progress in Public Health*. Royal Society of Medicine Press: London. 1998.

Book Chapters:

Scally G. Project Management. In: *Oxford Handbook of Public Health Practice*. Edited by: Pencheon D, Guest C, Melzer D, Muir Gray JA. Oxford University Press: Oxford. 2001.

Scally G. Public health: a vision for the future. In: *Public Health for the 21st Century*. Edited by: Orme J, Powell J, Taylor P, Harrison T, & Grey M. Open University Press: Maidenhead. 2003.

Perkins C, Scally G. The origins of clinical governance. In: *Clinical Governance in Mental Health and Learning Difficulties*. Edited by: James AJB, Kendall T, & Worrall A. Gaskell: London. 2005.

Journal Publications:

Scally G. Primary health care in Barcelona. *Br Med J* 1983; 1191-2.

Scally G. Positive discrimination in health care. *Medicine in Society* 1983; 9 (3) 11-16.

Scally G. Taking primary care seriously: the Finnish experience. *Public Health* 1984; 98(6): 367-71.

Scally G. Economic dependence on tobacco manufacturing in Northern Ireland: an obstacle to prevention. *NY State J Med* 1985; 85 (7): 396-9.

The INTERSALT Co-operative Research Group - INTERSALT study: An international co-operative study on the relation of blood pressure to electrolyte excretion in populations Design and Methods. *Journal of Hypertension* 1986; 781-7.

The INTERSALT Co-operative Research Group - INTERSALT: An international study of electrolyte excretion and blood pressure. Results for 24 hour urinary sodium and potassium excretion. *Br Med J* 1988; 297: 319-328.

Scally G, Wilde J, Corrigan D. Quality assurance; new wine in old bottles. *Public Health* 1988; 102: 581-4.

Elliott P, Rogers S, Scally G, et al. Sodium potassium, body mass, alcohol and blood pressure in three United Kingdom centres (the Intersalt Study). *European Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 1990; 44: 637-645.

Evans AE, McCrum EE, McClean R, Scally G, McMaster D, Patterson CC. Sources of fat in the Northern Irish diet. *Revue de Epidemiologie et de Sante Publique* 1990; 38 (5-6): 545-50.

Boydell L, Scally G, Scott M. Advertising for Health? *Health Education Journal* 1991; 50 (i) 31-33.

Scally G. Teenage Pregnancy; The Challenge of Prevention. Sir William Power Memorial Lecture 1992. *Midwives Chronicle* 1993; 106: 232-39.

Scally G. Confidentiality, contraception, and young people (editorial). *Br Med J* 1993; 307 : 1157-8.

Scally G, Hadley A. Accessibility of sexual health services for young people: survey of clinics in a region. *Journal of Management in Medicine* 1995;9(4):51-2.

Wood T, Scally G, O'Neill. Management knowledge and skills required by UK and US medical directors. *Physician Executive* 1995;21(8):26-9.

Wood T, Scally G, O'Neill. Management skills and knowledge required by medical directors. *Clinician in Management* 1995;4(4);2-5.

Scally G. Dealing with duffers (editorial). *Lancet* 1995;346:720.

Scally G. Citizen health (editorial). *Lancet* 1996;347:3-4.

Scally G. Physicians can't heal themselves (editorial). *Lancet* 1996;347:1059.

Scally G. Public health medicine in a new era. *Soc Sci Med* 1996;42(5):777-80.

Scally G. Tackling deficient doctors (editorial). *Br Med J* 1997;314:1568.

Scally G. The use or uselessness of annual public health reports (editorial). *Br Med J* 1997;315:1173-4.

Scally G. Recent advances: Public health. *Br Med J* 1998;317:854-6.

Scally G, Donaldson L. Clinical Governance and the drive for quality improvement in the new NHS in England. *Br Med J* 1998;317:61-5.

Scally G, Perkins C. Environment and health. *Hospital Medicine* 1998;59(11):872-6.

Scally G. Tackling teenage pregnancy in the UK (editorial). *Lancet* 1999; 353:2178.

Scally G, Perkins C. Clinical governance and public health (editorial). *Public Health Medicine* 1999;1(3):87.

Scally G. Deaths in Bristol have changed the face of British medicine. *Canadian Medical Association Journal* 2001; 165 (5).

Scally G. Too much too young? Teenage pregnancy is a public health, not a clinical problem. *International Journal of Epidemiology* 2002;31:554-5.

Scally G, Levy B. Occupational health smart cards in the NHS: a vital tool for ensuring patient safety. *Clinical Governance Bulletin* 2003;3(6):6-7.

Scally G, Oliver I. Putting Jenner back in his place (editorial). *Lancet*. 2003 Oct 4;362(9390):1092.

Scally G. 'The very pests of society': the Irish and 150 years of public health in England. *Clin Med*. 2004 Jan-Feb;4(1):77-81.

Scally G, Womack J. The importance of the past in public health. *J Epidemiol Community Health*. 2004 Sep;58(9):751-5.

Other Publications:

Scally G. Occult blood tests and general practitioners. (Letter) *Lancet* 1983; 2 (8346): 401.

Boyle D, Scally G, Evans A et al. Northern Ireland Coronary Prevention Group strategy document. Northern Ireland Chest, Heart and Stroke Association 1984.

Donnelly M D I, Scally G, Stewart D, Tohani V. Smoking: disease and death in Northern Ireland. Belfast: Action on smoking and Health (NI), 1985.

Scally G. Medicine Matters (Booklet accompanying television series). Belfast: Ulster Television, 1985.

McClellan R, Evans A E, McCrum E, Scally G. A comparison of the Northern Irish Diet with current American Preventative Cardiology. Washington, 1989; 254:A45.

Evans A E, McClellan R, McCrum E, Scally G. Sources of fat in the Northern Irish diet. Third WHO MONICA Congress, Nice, Sept. 1989, Abstract 19.

Dougal A P, Scally G, Evans A E et al. The role of the Northern Ireland Coronary Prevention Group. Proc 2nd International Conference on Preventative Cardiology. Washington, 1989, 281:A50.

Evans A E, McClellan R, McCrum E, Patterson C C, Scally G. Is the Northern Irish population resistant to dietary change? Proc 2nd International Conference on Preventative Cardiology. Washington, 1989: 538:A94.

McClellan R, McCrum E, Scally G, McMaster D, Patterson C, Evans A. Dietary patterns in the Belfast MONICA Project. Proc Nutrition Soc, 1990; 49:119-127.

Scally G. Advertising for doctor to work in tobacco industry. (Letter) *Br Med J* 1992; 305:427.

Scally G. Public ally number one : Purchasing and the Public Health. *Health Service Journal* 1994; 104 : (6 January 1994) 22-4.

Scally G. Purchasers, professionals and public health. (Letter) *Br Med J* 1994; 308:981-2.

Scally G. Publishing research supported by the tobacco industry. *BMJ* should come off the fence. (Letter) *BMJ*. 1996 Mar 23;312(7033):773.

Television Programmes:

Medicine Matters. Six adult education programmes. Ulster television 1985. Role : series adviser and contributor. Winner of Medical Journalists Association Medical Documentary of the Year Award 1985.

Death on the retreat: the Finland experiment. BBC Northern Ireland documentary 1986. Role : Originator and medical adviser. Winner of Van den Berghs & Jurgens Nutrition Reporting Award 1986.

Travel Fellowships:

In 1983 awarded Alan Brooking NHS Travel Fellowship to Finland to study the operation of the 1972 Primary Health Care Act.

In 1998 awarded Alan Brooking NHS Travel Fellowship to USA to study credentialling of professional staff.

Eponymous, College and Other Significant Lectures:

Sir William Power Memorial Lecture, Royal College of Midwives, London. 16 November 1992 entitled 'Teenage pregnancy; the challenge of prevention.'

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Glasgow, College Lecture 19th February 1999 entitled 'Clinical governance.'

Milroy Lecture, Royal College of Physicians of London. 17th September 2002 entitled 'The very pests of society' - the Irish and 150 years of public health in England.'

(jointly with Dame Sarah Mullally) Global Government Health Partners Leadership Forum 2004: Managing Emerging Biological Threats Through Professional Collaboration. Presentation entitled 'Capacity building and collaboration in government partnerships'. Emory University, Atlanta, USA.